MEMORANDUM

To:  Dorothy Hains Del Smith
Jian Liu Darron Carlson
Katrin Stukov

From: Michael S. Thompson, P.E.
Water/Wastewater Engineer
Utilities Division

Date: November 26, 2013

Re: UPDATE OF STAFF'S TYPICAL SERVICE LINE AND METER
INSTALLATION CHARGES

Listed in the table below are the range of chafgethe Staff's typical service line and
meter installations. Should a company prefer trgh an amount greater than the charges listed
below, the company shall be required to submitibropriate cost justification in order to do
so.

Typical Service Line and Meter Installation Charges

Meter Sizes Service Line Charges (S) *Meter Charges (S) Total Charges (S)
5/8" x 3/4" 415 to 565 105 to 158 520 to 723
3/4" 415 to 565 205 to 260 620 to 825
1" 465 to 629 265 to 321 730 to 950
1-1/2" 520 to 699 475 to 536 995 to 1,235
2" - Turbine 800 to 1,054 995 to 1,066 1,795 to 2,120
2" - Compound 800 to 1,054 1,840 to 1,928 2,640 to 2,982
3" - Turbine 1,015 to 1,327 1,620 to 1,703 2,635 to 3,031
3" - Compound 1,135 to 1,480 2,495 to 2,596 3,630 to 4,075
4" - Turbine 1,430 to 1,892 2,570 to 2,723 4,000 to 4,616
4" - Compound 1,610 to 2,121 3,545 to 3,718 5,155 to 5,839
6" - Turbine 2,150 to 2,807 4,925 to 5,126 7,075 to 7,932
6" - Compound 2,270 to 2,959 6,820 to 7,058 9,090 to 10,018

* Meter charge includes meter box or vault
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